

Township of Scugog Municipal Heritage Register

The Heritage Register is meant to be a celebration of the Township's Heritage and an example of all kinds of properties within the boundaries of the municipality that are important to our community for architectural and historical reasons.

Recent changes to the *Ontario Heritage Act* and the Provincial Policy Statement have put greater status on select cultural heritage resources, including property identified as having cultural heritage value or interest, but not designated under Parts IV or V of the *Ontario Heritage Act*.

The Ontario Heritage Act was amended by Bill 60 in 2005. Previously, the Clerk of a municipality was required to keep a register of properties formally designated under the Act. Amendments through Bill 60 now allow municipalities to add properties to the register that have not been designated under the Act but that a municipal Council, through recommendations of Heritage Scugog, believes to be of cultural heritage value or interest.

The inclusion of non-designated properties on the Registry provides interim protection for sites undergoing change by requiring landowners to provide the Township with at least 60 days' notice of their intention to demolish or remove a building or structure on the property. This notice period allows the Township to make a well informed decision about whether long term protection of the property should be sought through the formal designation process.

Any person or organization in the Township of Scugog may nominate a property to Heritage Scugog, the Township of Scugog's Heritage Committee, to undergo an assessment of its cultural heritage value or interest. Site visits are often a part of this process. Once the cultural heritage attributes have been assessed and recorded, Heritage Scugog may make recommendation to Council that the property be included on the Municipal Register.

At its meeting held Oct 1, 2007 Committee received Report PR&C-2007-30 to establish a Heritage Register. The Heritage Register was adopted through Report CORP-2008-22-CNC at the March 31, 2008 Council Meeting.

Ward 1
Designated under Part IV (Individual Designation) of the Ontario Heritage Act

Municipal Address	Year Built	By-Law/Date passed	Heritage Attributes
16051 Marsh Hill Road Epsom Public School	c. 1876	By-law 50-20 Sep 28, 2020	1 storey, brick
22251 Durham Regional Rd. 23, Port Perry Gregg Cemetery	19 th century	By-Law 38-18 June 25, 2018	A small 19 th Century Rural Village Cemetery. A direct link to the early history of Reach and Uxbridge Township.
14275 Marsh Hill Road, Port Perry Hillman Cemetery	mid-19 th century	By-Law 42-19 May 14, 2019	It is an active cemetery that consists of 207 grave markers ranging from the Carrera marble of the mid-19 th century to the colored granites of the 20 th century.
19965 Highway 12, Greenbank Greenbank Centennial Hall (P) St. Agnes Church	c. 1868	By-Law 62-19 September 23, 2019	1 storey, board and batten, gothic, bellcast roof

Ward 3
Designated under Part IV (Individual Designation) of the Ontario Heritage Act

Municipal Address	Year Built	By-Law/Date passed	Heritage Attributes
16230 & 16250 Island Road Head Church & Cemetery	Late 1800's	By-Law 64-90 August 27, 1990	Site to be preserved for the use and enjoyment of the citizens of Scugog.
17100 Island Road Regional 7, Scugog Island Scovill Cemetery	19 th to early 20 th century.	By-Law 61-19 September 23, 2019	A Farm Cemetery 157 Grave Markers commemorating the lives of the early settlers of Scugog Island.

Ward 4
Designated under Part IV (Individual Designation) of the Ontario Heritage Act

Municipal Address	Year Built	By-Law/Date passed	Heritage Attributes
3486 Church Street	19 th and early 20 th	By-Law 34-18	Local residents who died in the 19 th and
Blackstock	century	May 28, 2018	early 20 th century.
Blackstock Methodist Union Cemetery			Original stone markers and monuments and surviving inscriptions. Simple wire
			farm boundary fence.
3505 Church Street	c. 1876	By-Law 59-17	1 storey, brick
Blackstock		October 2, 2017	
St. John's Anglican Church			
3120 Highway 7A		By-Law 59-92	Designated to recognize the 125 th
Blackstock		November 23, 1992	Anniversary of the farm for historical
Landfall Farm			purposes.

Ward 5
Designated under Part IV (Individual Designation) of the Ontario Heritage Act

Municipal Address	Year Built	By-Law/Date passed	Heritage Attributes
177 Cochrane Street, Port Perry William Wilcox Residence (P)	c. 1870's	By-Law 43-16 September 6, 2016	Only remaining example of Second Empire architecture in Scugog
99 Crandell Street, Port Perry	c.1880	By-Law 91-17 December 18, 2017	1.5 storey, Gothic Revival style
221 Mary Street, Port Perry	c. Early 20 th century	By-Law 58-18 October 1, 2018	1 storey, example of an early 20 th century Arts & Crafts bungalow.
274 North Street, Port Perry	c. Early 1900's	By-Law 62-18 January 11, 2019	Anglican Church Manse bordering on the HCD on two sides. 2 storey brick construction and of cultural significance.
275 North Street, Port Perry	c. 1975	By-Law 37-18 June 28, 2018	A Custom Tudor Revival house constructed in 1975 for local realtor George Stone and his wife Ruth. Features hallmark elements of the style including faux half timbering, stucco siding, a cantilevered second storey, faux leaded glass windows, clipped gables and a prominent brick chimney.
281 North Street, Port Perry		By-Law 20-18 March 26, 2018	Late Victorian 2 story brick house of heritage significance with period barn
289 North Street, Port Perry The Norman F. Paterson House	c. Late 19 th century	By-Law 21-18 March 26, 2018	Two storey, detached, brick dwelling located at the North East corner of Simcoe Street and North Street Late 19th century vernacular Italianate style of Port Perry, and the Edwardian Classical style of the early 20th Century.
15238 Old Simcoe Road, Port Perry Palmer Homestead	c. 1851	By-Law 95-05 September 27, 2005	One of Port Perry's oldest homes with "salt box" architecture.

Ward 5
Designated under Part IV (Individual Designation) of the Ontario Heritage Act

Municipal Address	Year Built	By-Law/Date passed	Heritage Attributes
139 Queen Street,	c. 1874	By-Law 19-18	The oldest remaining wooden grain
Port Perry			elevator in Canada
The George Currie Grain Elevator/Old			
Mill			
(Designated under Part IV and V)			
302 Queen Street	c. 1873	By-Law 36-75	1 st project of Joseph Bigelow, the 1 st
Port Perry/Old Town Hall (P)		September 22, 1975	Reeve of Port Perry. Many
Town Hall 1873			architectural features of Italianate
(Designated under Part IV and V)			style, reproduction of the original bell
			tower.
15701 Simcoe Street, Port Perry	c. 1871	By-Law 73-10	One of the modest frame dwellings
McLean Property (P)		September 13, 2010	following the arrival of the railway in
175 Weter Chreek		Dv I ov 92.96	1871.
175 Water Street,		By-Law 82-86	Palmer Memorial Park, dedicated by
Port Perry Palmer Memorial Park		November 3, 1986	the Council of the Village of Port Perry
Paimer Memorial Park			in 1938, containing a statute to honor the memorial of Daniel David Palmer,
			the discoverer and founder of
			Chiropractic. The site is to be
			preserved for the use and enjoyment
			of the citizens of Scugog.